

April 9, 2014

Alandren Etlantus, P.E.
Bohannan Huston Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107


Re:	Amendment No. 1 Drainage Master Plan for the Mirehaven Master Planned Community  
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-19-14 (H09D017)

Dear Ms. Etlantus,

	Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-21-14, the above referenced report is approved for Work Order.

[bookmark: _GoBack]	Hydrology includes the following addition information: 

1. Grading north of the arroyo as shown in this report is to be included in the Work Order rather than by separate Grading Permit.  Grading will be reviewed and approved with the Work Order.
2. The two sedimentation ponds north of the arroyo are to have pipe outfalls into the arroyo.
3. Exhibit one appears to be appropriate for the exhibit to be attached to the Easement and Maintenance Agreement, which is to be recorded prior to Work Order approval.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
					
				Sincerely,
							

				Curtis Cherne, P.E.
				Principal Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Dept.
				


C:	e-mail

